TOWN OF MARSHAN

DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Reply To: 19980 Nicolai Ave. E. Hastings, Minnesota 55033

MARSHAN TOWNSHIP MEETING April 18, 2017

The April 18th 2017 meeting of the Marshan Town Board was called to order by Chairman Jerry Bauer at 8:00 P.M. Others present were Jim Wollmering, Marge Snyder and John Maher.

Minutes of the March 21st, 2017 Town Board meeting were read. Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer approve and place on file. Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes of the planning Commission meeting of April 4th, 2017 were read. Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer to approve and place on file. Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes of the Public Hearing of April 4th, 2017 were read. Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer to approve and place on file. Motion carried unanimously.

Old Business:

Deputy Joe Leko appeared to inform and to discuss the joint powers agreement between the Township and Dakota County Sheriff's department.

Mr. Ron Wasmund appeared to report on the two issues, that the Township has been working on.

Mr. Wasmund asked about a driveway for Mr. Matt Francis. The board asked Mr. Wasmund to inspect the driveway and the board also asked him if he would inspect any other driveways as needed. He agreed to do this.

New Business

Jeff Monahan appeared to build an outbuilding. This building will be 42'x64'x14'. This is to be used for hay storage and a garage. Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer to approve this permit. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Dale Skov appeared to build a pole barn 40'x63'x14' to be used for personal use. He is able to meet all setbacks. Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer to approve. Motion carried unanimously.

Greg from Quality propane appeared to discuss his quote and the different between magnesium chloride and calcium chloride. Also Mr. Reis appeared to discuss his quote for calcium chloride.

Mr. Jake Marthaler appeared for the IUP which he had applied for. There was a public hearing held on April 4th. Motion by Bauer and seconded by Wollmering to approve. Motion carried unanimously.

Al and Jason Swanson appeared to ask about building a new building on the Hidden Greens golf course, this building will be for golf tournaments and other events. The board told them they would speak to the planner, Mr. Dean Johnson and discuss possibility of allowing them to build this building. There will be a special meeting set up to meet with the planner.

The IUP and cash escrow for SoCore was discussed. Motion was made by Wollmering

and seconded by Bauer to accept the cash escrow of \$27,500.00. Motion carried unanimously. Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer to authorize the Clerk to sign the papers for SoCore after the escrow moneys are received. Motion carried unanimously. Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer to authorize the Building official to issue a building permit once all papers are signed. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion held on the chloride quotes. Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer to accept the quote for calcium chloride from NSI Northern Salt (Mr. Rick Ries) at .799 per gallon at 38% calcium chloride. Motion carried unanimously.

Treasurer's report was given. Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer to approve the treasurers report as read and printed. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Wollmering and seconded by Bauer to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 11:00p.m.

Submitted by: Marge Snyder Marshan Township, Clerk